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From: CLAIR WALTON! GRO-C

Sent: 25 January 2019 
12:11_._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To. David Barlow 
Cc: Ian Green 
Subject: Subject Access Request 

III TULIt 

When we spoke last Thursday (17 Jan) I said I would like copies of any 
documents you have relating to me. 

From our conversation, I understand that you have now received documents 
from MFT and were reviewing them this week prior to Ian Green returning 
next week. 

If I need to put in a Subject Access Request please take this email as my 
request. 

I look forward to hearing from you again soon. 
Any problems please contact me. 

Very best, 
Clair 

GRO-C 
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